BRANDON M. SCOTT
MAYOR

100 Holliday Street, Room 250
Baltimore, Maryland 21202

May 16, 2022

Carlton Smith
1001 St. Paul Street Apt 5G
Baltimore, MD 21202

Dear Mr. Smith:

Upon the recommendation of the Greater Baltimore HIV Health Services Planning Council, | am pleased
to inform you that | have appointed you to serve on the Planning Council. This term begins immediately
and terminates on August 31, 2025.

| am certain that your experience will be a tremendous asset to the council. | have no doubt your service
on this council will ensure a better, safer, and stronger Baltimore. Thank you for your commitment to
Baltimore City and its residents.

If you have any questions regarding this appointment, please contact the Planning Council by telephone
at 410-396-1646.

In Service,

Abooden M- desttr

Brandon M. Scott
Mayor
Baltimore City

cc: Vanessa Graves, Policy Analyst, Planning Council Support Office
Dale Brewer, Nominating Committee Chair
Michael Huber, Chief of Staff, Mayor’s Office
Natasha Mehu, Mayor’s Office of Government Relations
Nina Themelis, Mayor’s Office of Government Relations



